	
  
Beyond Summer Job
RFP Questions & Answers

Q: I understand the criteria for application is being both a WIOA and One Summer
Contract to be eligible to apply. Will they consider collaborative proposals between two
agencies when one has a WIOA contract and the other has One Summer?
A: Yes, The Partnership will consider collaborative proposals for funding.
Q: Is there a match required? Do our existing WIOA and One Summer Chicago
funding count as leverage?
A: There is a required match per the contract. WIOA and One Summer Chicago
funding can be used as leverage. You will be required to identify the costs being
leveraged on a quarterly basis.
Q: Is the goal serving 300 youth split across evenly the three awardees (so 100 per
agency)?
A: The 300 youth do not need to be evenly spread across the three agencies
Q: Are the deliverables noted in the scope of service document a cumulative of
expected stats across the three awardees?
A: Yes, the deliverables in the scope of work are program cumulative
Q: Can we focus on out-of-school or would we need to service a small number of inschool youth as well?
A: Agencies can apply to focus on a single subset of youth, i.e., only out-of-school or
only in-school.
Q: The grant looks like 1 year and 10 months. Should we devise our budget that way?
A: The dates on the budget forms are incorrect. Assume that the contract, and
therefore the budget, will be for 22 months (August 1, 2017- May 20, 2018).
Q: When will awardees be notified so that August startup is manageable?
A: The Partnership hopes to notify awarded agencies shortly after proposals are due.
Q Once awarded, when will agencies receive their first payment (start-up assistance)?
A: The first payment will be issued after the first invoice is received from the
awardee. No advances will be issued for this contract.

